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Energy Commission of the State of California DATE NOV 29 20v
ATTN: Docket No. 05-AFC-3 D
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 recp. DEC 99 201

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: NAME CHANGE for INTERVENORS of the SUN VALLEY ENERGY PROJECT
(DOCKET NO. 05-AFC-3)

To Whom It May Concern:

In reference to Docket No. 05-AFC-3 for the Sun Valley Energy Project, we are requesting a
name change of one of the Intervenors listed on the docket. We are requesting the name
change to reflect the name of our current Superintendent, Anthony Rosilez. All other
information is correct for Romoland School District, with the exception that the city is not
Romoland.

INTERVENORS
Anthony Rosilez,
Superintendent
Romoland School District
25900 Leon Road
Homeland, CA 92548

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (951) 926-9244,
extension 223.

Sincerely,

@4% Lo

Peggy Wales
Executive Assistant

Attachment: Copy of Status Report #9 for the Sun Valley Energy Project (05-AFC-3)

Board of Trustees
Marla Clites Bill Gould Irene Harris Gerard “Gary” Reller Garrick Stein
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